Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 11:34 AM

To: Ken Lassa

Subject: Post Closure Modification - Fleet Farm BBRTS#03-37-001297

Ken- Thank you for submitting the post closure modification request for the Fleet Farm site, BRRTS# 03-37-001297, at
1811 Badger Ave., Wausau, WI. | reviewed the submittal and understand that soil and groundwater encountered will be
properly managed and that the cover may be modified. This email serves as a notice to proceed with the described
work. Please submit final documentation at the completion of the project.

Sincerely,
Matt

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Matt Thompson

Hydrogeologist — Remediation and Redevelopment
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

1300 W. Clairemont Ave., Eau Claire, Wl 54701
Office: 715-492-2304
matthewa.thompson@wisconsin.gov
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